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Stogner, Michael

From: Catanach, David
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 2:53 PM
To: Stogner, Michael
Subject: FW: Case 13346

OK?

DRC

----- Original Message-----

From: Thomas Kellahin [mailto:kellahin@earthlink.net]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 2:50 PM

To: David R Catanach

Cc: BILL CARR

Subject: Case 13346

October 7th docket.

This application was originally filed as an administrative application, but after | was told Yates would protest, | filed
refiled to a hearing and asked Mr. Stogner to withdraw the administrative application.

This afternoon, | received a waiver from Yates and now reguest your permission to re-instate the administrative
application and dismiss the hearing.

Please let me know if that is okay so that | can tell my witness that they need not appear at Thursday's hearing.

----- Original Message -----

From: Stogner, Michael

To: 'Thomas Kellahin'

Cc: William F. Carr (E-mail)

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2004 2:50 PM

Subject: RE: Chesapeake NSL for Hillibum "13" Well No. 4

RE: Division administrative application reference No. pSEM0-424626014.

Per your e-mail this morning (see below), the referenced administrative application filed on September 1, 2004 is
hereby withdrawn. This administrative application will be placed in the case file and made part of the official
record in that matter.

Thank you.

Regards, Stogner
From: Thomas Kellahin [mailto:kellahin@earthlink.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2004 10:13 AM

To: Michael E. Stogner
Subject: Chesapeake NSL for Hilliburn "13" Well No. 4
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On September 1, 2004, | filed an administrative application for Chesapeake requesting approval of
an NSL for the Hillburn "13" Well No. 4 located 335 feet FNL and 1738 feet FWL of Section 13,
T16S, R35E, Lea County.

| am aware that Yates Petroleum Corporation will abject and accordingly today filed for a hearing of
this matter to be set on the October 7th Examiner's docket. | also have E-mail the notice to Sally for
publication

Regards, Tom
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Stogner, Michael

From: Stogner, Michael

Sent:  Thursday, September 09, 2004 2:50 PM

To: "Thomas Kellahin'

Cc: William F. Carr (E-mail)

Subject: RE: Chesapeake NSL for Hillibumn "13" Well No. 4

RE: Division administrative application reference No. pSEM0-424626014.

Per your e-mail this morning (see below), the referenced administrative application filed on September 1, 2004 is
hereby withdrawn. This administrative application will be placed in the case file and made part of the official
record in that matter.

Thank you. L/ 6
33
Regards, Stogner 6 a4l /

-----Original Message-----

From: Thomas Kellahin [mailto:kellahin@earthlink.net]
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2004 10:13 AM

To: Michael E. Stogner

Subject: Chesapeake NSL for Hilliburn "13" Weli No. 4

On September 1, 2004, | filed an administrative application for Chesapeake requesting approval of
an NSL for the Hillburn "13" Well No. 4 located 335 feet FNL and 1738 feet FWL of Section 13,
T16S, R35E, Lea County.

I am aware that Yates Petroleum Corporation will object and accordingly today filed for a hearing of
this matter to be set on the October 7th Examiner's docket. | also have E-mail the notice to Sally for
publication

Regards, Tom
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Stogner, Michael

From: Thomas Kellahin [kellahin@earthlink.net]
Sent:  Thursday, September 09, 2004 10:13 AM

To: Michael E. Stogner

Subject: Chesapeake NSL for Hilliburn "13" Well No. 4

On September 1, 2004, | filed an administrative application for Chesapeake requesting approval of an NSL for the
Hillburn "13" Well No. 4 located 335 feet FNL and 1738 feet FWL of Section 13, T16S, R35E, Lea County.

| am aware that Yates Petroleum Corporation will object and accordingly today filed for a hearing of this matter to
be set on the October 7th Examiner's docket. | also have E-mail the notice to Sally for publication

Regards, Tom
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